From: Hunter, Suzanne

Sent: 28 May 2019 09:20:33 +0100
To: Mills, Penelope

Subject: FW: DC/19/0834/RM

Hi Penny

Please see below email from SWT .
Many thanks

Suzy

Suzanne Hunter
Technical Support (Planning)
Systems & Technical Support

Direct dial: 01284 757329

Email: suzanne.hunter@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council

The new West Suffolk Council has now been created. We cover the same geographic area
and deliver the high quality services which Forest Heath District Council and St
Edmundsbury Borough Council previously looked after. The new Council is designed to
not only continue to do this but to improve ways of supporting our communities,
businesses and local economy. For more information go to
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/singlecouncil

#TeamWestSuffolk

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about yvour area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

From: Jill Crighton <jill.crighton@suffolkwildlifetrust.org>
Sent: 23 May 2019 10:19

To: Hunter, Suzanne <suzanne.hunter@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/19/0834/RM



Dear Suzanne,

Thank you for sending me these documents. | had concerns that the recent dormouse footprint tunnel
survey did not conform to CIEEM protocol, lasting only 2 months instead of the minimum 3 months.
This is not enough to produce certainty of a negative result. However, the Biodiversity Monitoring
Strategy and the Ecological Implementation Strategy (both Ecology Solutions, April 2019) are sufficiently
robust to ensure appropriate mitigation.

| have no further comments on this application.

Kind regards,

Jill Crighton

From: Hunter, Suzanne <suzanne.hunter@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 May 2019 12:28

To: Jill Crighton <jill.crighton@suffolkwildlifetrust.org>

Cc: Mills, Penelope <Penelope.Mills@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Blake, Hannah
<hannah.blake@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Burlow, Alexa <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Rickard,
Hayley <hayley.rickard @westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: DC/19/0834/RM

Dear Jill

Please see attached all non-redacted ecological documents submitted with the
application.

Kind regards

Suzanne

Suzanne Hunter
Technical Support (Planning)
Systems & Technical Support

Direct dial: 01284 757329
Email: suzanne.hunter@westsuffolk.gov.uk

www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council

The new West Suffolk Council has now been created. We cover the same geographic area
and deliver the high quality services which Forest Heath District Council and St
Edmundsbury Borough Council previously looked after. The new Council is designed to
not only continue to do this but to improve ways of supporting our communities,
businesses and local economy. For more information go to
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/singlecouncil

#TeamWestSuffolk

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area




West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

From: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2019 11:43

To: Mills, Penelope <Penelope.Mills@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: DC/19/0834/RM

From: Jill Crighton <jill.crighton@suffolkwildlifetrust.org>

Sent: 16 May 2019 17:02

To: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: DC/19/0834/RM

F.A.O : Penny Mills

Could you please send me non-redacted copies of the updated ecological report and Biodiversity
Monitoring Strategy, along with any other relevant ecological documents relating to this application?

Thank you,

Kind regards

Jill Crighton, Conservation Planner

Our members are a force for good, join at: https://www.suffolkwildlifetrust.org/join
Find us on: Facebook | Twitter | <a< b="">Instagram

Suffolk Wildlife Trust

Suffolk Wildlife Trust, Brooke House, Ashbocking, Ipswich, IP6 9JY. 01473 890089

Suffolk Wildlife Trust is a registered charity, no. 262777 | Company limited by guarantee no. 695346. VAT no. 460 456 258.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain personal views which are not necessarily the views of Suffolk Wildlife Trust.
Please note that Suffolk Wildlife Trust monitors e-mails sent or received. Further communication will signify your consent to this.
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it 1s addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
recerved this email 1n error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it 1s addressed. If you are



not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email 1n error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present 1n this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the
Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council
cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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Our members are a force for good, join at: https://www.suffolkwildlifetrust.org/join

Find us on: Facebook | Twitter | <a< b="">Instagram

Suffolk Wildlife Trust

Suffalk Wildlife Trust, Brooke House, Ashbocking, Ipswich, IP6 91Y. 01473 890089

Suffolk Wildlife Trust is a registered charity, no. 262777 | Company limited by guarantee no. 695346. VAT no. 460 456 258.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain personal views which are not necessarily the views of Suffolk Wildlife Trust.
Please note that Suffolk Wildlife Trust monitors e-mails sent or received. Further communication will signify your consent to this.
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
recelved this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
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